
8802 27th Ave NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Storm Aquatics
Mailing Address:
PO Box 171
Lake Stevens, WA 98258

Contact:
https://www.teamunify.com/team/pnsast/page/home

Organization’s General Goals:
Storm Aquatics is a non-profit 501(c) (3) organization of parents who, along 
with the coaches, strive to offer a quality program in which its members of 
all ages can come to enjoy the sport of swimming.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2021 Q3	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from 
Storm Aquatics.
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Jacob Setterberg

From: Marilyn Sheldon
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 04:31
To: Jacob Setterberg
Subject: FW: Grant Report
Attachments: IMG_7893.jpg; IMG_7895.jpg; IMG_7894.jpg; IMG_8631.jpg; IMG_8630.jpg; IMG_7896.jpg; IMG_

7888.jpg; IMG_7885.jpg; IMG_7898.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Thursday, April 21, 2022 14:15
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Tulalip Cares Site

For our webstie  
 
From: President of Storm Board <president@stormaquatics.net>  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:22 PM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes‐nsn.gov> 
Subject: Grant Report 
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Here is the grant report for Storm Aquatics with pictures attached.  The cost for swim has continued to climb 
and we spent the beginning of the season with continued lane restrictions due to the pandemic which limited 
the amount of swimmers we could accommodate. We are so very grateful for your support! 
 
Total number of recipients affected by the grant: 3 coaches, 65 athletes: 7 of those are Outreach swimmers 
who qualify due to income and swim at a low rate of monthly dues 
Team URL: https://www.teamunify.com/team/pnsast/page/home 
Code for Report: Q3 2021 14.2 
Please send us your logo to add as a sponsor on our team website 
Sincerely, 
Samantha Werner, President 
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